
Government of Punjab
Department of Forests & Wildlife Preservation

O/o Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF)
Forest Complex, Sector-68, SAS Nagar.

(FCA Branch)
     

                                             Dated: 31/07/2021
                                              

To                                    
                Deputy Director General of Forests (Central),
                Government of India,
                Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
                Northern Regional Office, Bays No. 24-25,
                Sector 31-A, Chandigarh
 
Sub:     Diversion of 30.3 ha of forest land for construction of
proposed road along canal (Kasur Branch Lower/Khem Karan
Distributory from village Jaoura originating from MDR-62 (Tarn
Taran-Patti Road) to Village Mehmoodpura RD 0 to 30.30 (Total
length 30.30 km) Tehsil Patti, District Tarn Taran, Punjab, (Online
proposal No. FP/PB/Road/ 53654/2020).

 
Ref:          Your letter No. F.No. 9-PBC335/2021 -CHA  dated 10.05.2021.

 *****
 

With reference to the subject cited above, reply to the
observations as per referred letter is as under :-

1. Correction in Part-I column A-2 and A-3 is corrected by the User
Agency

2. Revised Authority letter is enclosed at Annexure-I.
3. Revised KML file and DGPS map of CA and Additional CA site has

been uploaded on the online portal and copy of DGPS map and land
suitability is enclosed at Annexure-II.

It is now requested that the Stage-I approval of Govt. of India
under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 to divert the forest area for non-
forestry purpose may be conveyed. 

 
ADDL PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS-CUM-NODAL

OFFICER (FCA)
31/07/2021

CC:-
 

1. Conservator of Forests, Bist Circle/DFO Amritsar.
2. The Executive Engineer, Construction Division No.2, PWD, B&R,

Amritsar, Punjab.
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